Qctober 31, 2012

Gardon H. Baver, Inc. .
Attn: David G. Baver, President
187 West 8th Street
Pennsburg, PA 18073

RE:

Dear Proposer:

e

Invitation to Bid No. 2012-21 —

BARBARA J. MOLITORIS
Purchasing Agent
Department of Finance

435 West Hamilton Street
Allentown, PA 18101-1699
Office (610) 437-7624

Fax (610) 437-7618

B i / il

GORDGH 4, BAVER e,

Construction of East Side Fire Station

Thank you for your company’s bid for the canstruction of the East Side Fire Station for the City
of Allentown. The City has reviewed and evaluated all bids that were received and has decided
not to award this project. At this time | am returning your bid security. This BID will be reissued

in the near future,

We sincerely appreciate your interest in working with us as well as your time in preparirig and

submitting a bid.

We invite your participation in future Invitations to Bid issued by the City.

Sincerely,

Barbara J. Mofitoris
Purchasing Agent
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